



Your reference: n/a

Our reference: FOI_24_0321

E-mail: FOI

@gloucestershire.police.uk

Direct dial: 01452 754304

Postal Address: As above

Date: 20/09/2024

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request FOI_24_0321

On 18/03/2024 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

I'd like to know the amount of money paid to Gloucestershire Constabulary by Cheltenham Football Club during the seasons from 2015 to 2023.

1. The total amount paid to the police force by the club during each of the following seasons: 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2020-2021, 2022-2023, 2023-2024. For 2023-2024, amount paid to date or most recent information.
2. The total amount paid by the club for police force attendance at home games during each of the following seasons: 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2020-2021, 2022-2023, 2023-2024. For 2023-2024, amount paid to date or most recent information.
3. The total amount owed/requested to the police force from the club for attendance at homes during each of the following seasons: 2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2020-2021, 2022-2023, 2023-2024. For 2023-2024, amount owed/requested to date or most recent information.
4. The dates (past and future) in this season (2023/2024) when payments are expected to be requested/made.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Following receipt of your request enquiries were made with our finance team. They have provided the following:

Summary	£
2023/24	0
2022/23	2,638
2021/22	6,200
2020/21	0
2019/20	5,989
2018/19	4,637
2017/18	11,877
2016/17	4,650
2015/16	7,453

Please note that the figures provided are only for home games and we cannot separate the data per your questions above.

We have also been advised that figures are provided to the Home Office from each force which are then published. It cannot be determined what information is provided to the Home Office therefore, we cannot guarantee that our figures and the Home Office figures will correlate.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post –

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary